DocuSign Envelope ID: BF20AD40-2B3F-4582-BAAF-438FFA28CC3B

Solicitation Waiver
Kansas City Code Section 3-7

DATE: 7/19/2023
TO: Kéelg Golden, Procurement Managzer
FROM: Melissa Kozaklewlcz, Interim Director

SUBIECT: Solicitation Waiver Procurement- Community Care Link, Right to Counsel program

it is recommended that In accordance with Code Section 3-3, the solicitation requirements of Code Section D
number 5 to contract with First Call Technologies LLC, aka Community Care Link {Contractor) to provide call routing
and data tracking services for the city’s existing Right to Counsel (RTC) program. The contractor has an existing
contract with the city to provide RTC services, they helped develop the current methodology used to satlsfy
ordinance requirements. They are uniquely qualified to continue to perform this extremely important task.

It would cost the City more money to work with a different supplier due to thelr experience with the RTC program.
We are requesting to enter Into a contract with First Call Technologles LLC, aka Community Care Link to maintain
a web-based platform for accepting, routing, and storing Right to Counsel applicant information.

The total cost of the equipment is $115,000.

If you have any questions, please contact Kyle Elliott at 816.513.3007.

DocuSigned by:

SHFEFEOEGHTEAT
Melissa Kozakiewicz, Interim Director Date
CC: City Manager

Dooultigned by:
[ Kesky, Gfotilrs
. 7/24/2023



DocuSign Envelope ID: 850AF104-A285-427F-8D2E-5EE247692081

Civil Rights & Equal Opportunity Department Date: July 26, 2023
Economic Equity & Inclusion Form Prepared By: Sarah Cecll
Contract Goals Request

| Contract/Project Number: 20230017 | Project Name: Heartiand Genter for Jobs & Freador |
| Owning Department: Housing Department | Project Manager: Tiffany Drummer |

Funding: [ City Cdstate [Jfederal [JCO-0F ClGrant: E1Other: Right to counct
Project Requirements: CJM/WBE [JDBE [CdSectlon3 [ZIN/A

Tax Incentive: CJLcrA Omnr [CJPiEA CN/A  [JOther:

Prevalling Wage: 1 Yes [ZNo

Davis-Bacon: 1 Yes [ZNo

Presenting to Councll': [£1Yes CINo

Construction Employment Program: [lYes: ! I5.8¢® 10% minorkty hotirs & 25 famale hours. This project s estimatad st ovar 00 wotk hours and over $300,000..

DNO: This project Is sstimated et Insa than $300,000 and ne mors than 80D work hours.

| Estimated Number of Project Days: N/A AntlclpatedSoIicitation Date: o ||

Contract Type:
[] construction  [] Design-Build [[] Design Professional Professional Services
[] General Service [] concession [ |other Goods & Services [_] Non-Municipal Agency

E Co-Operative D Revenue Sharing [ Facilities Maintenance/Repair/Renovation
Other:

| Description of Contract {Provide Details):

The purpose of this contract is to increase tenant access to legal representation in eviction

| proceedings related to rental housing.

HCDD is requesting the contract be exempt from goals due to having a sole source solicitation
waiver. There are no subcontracting opportunities due to funding being used to pay for

current staff already with the firm only. Estimated contract amount of $324,000.
Pursuant to RSMo. Section 610.021{11) & (12) docurnants ralated to bids will not ba mada avalisble untl! bids are coroietad,

This document /s subm thed with all avaiaile facts. INtANEONRIIY '=15/1¢INg s Ao CUMBNE OF OMIt NG Pertinent 1ACts 5-EFOUNZS T J 6C P NAFY 3cton

pursuenr o KERIO Homan Susayraes Bulpe B ol Mapual lefl Suspu & 20541

FOR GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT (PROCUREMENT) USE ONLY:
Reviewed CREO Annual Goal Manual? [JYes [CiNo

'Walver being applled? [CYes CINo Type:

_According to CREO Annual Goal Manual, the Goals for this project are: ) ]
I % MBE | % WBE | . % DBE
Electronic Record? Clyes  [InNo -

GSD Signature: B Date:

_FOR CIVIL RIGHTS & EQUAL OPPORTUNITY DEPARTMENT (CREO) USE ONLY:
Reviewed CREO Annual Goal Manual? [JYes CINo CIn/A

CIThe following Goals are approved for this Project: -

9% MBE %WBE | % DBE
[INo Goals are set for this Project [Jwalver Approved [ JWalver Denled
Reason for Wavier: Public Service. No subcontracting opportunities. Sole Source waiver.

Electronic Record? X1 Yes CINo

7727
CREO Signature: | Mark K Date: '/ 2//2023

S BAFECGS4B0304 | A,

p 1 Contractor Uttllzatton Plan (CUP) MUST be submitted to CREO prior to being posted on docket for review & approval from Council.
Tll- CREO D1 EE Contract Goals Request REV. 10-26-2022



DocuSign Envelops |D: 850AF104-A285-427F-0D2E-5EE247602681

Solicitation Waiver
Kansas City Code Section 3-7

DATE: 7/19/2023

TO: Keely Golden, Procurement Manazer

FROM: Mellssa Kozakiewicz, Interim Director

SUBJECT: Solicitation Waiver Procurement- Heartland Center for Jobs & Freedom, Right toc Counsel
program

It is recommended that in accordance with Code Section 3-3, the solicitation requirements of Code Section D
number 5 to contract with Heartland Center for Jobs & Freedom (Contractor) to provide representation to tenants
facing eviction In Kansas City as well as training to the attorneys carrying out the program. The contractor Is the
only legal service provider available to provide legal services and training of this type for eviction cases, They are
an active non-profit partner of the current Right to Counsel program and provide service training for all other law
groups.

There is not another service provider In the region who provides training and legal services of this type, their non-
profit standing allows the city to keep costs at a minimum and provide more cllents with services. We are
requesting to enter into a contract with Heartland Center for Jobs & Freedom to services and lawyer training for
the Right to Counsel program.

The total cost of the service Is $324,000.

If you have any questlons, please contact Kyle Elliott at 816.513.3007.
DocuS8igned by:

Melissa l?b")ﬂl'.lbW(/‘) 7/24/2023

e L DO RO

Melissa Kozakiewicz, Interim Director Date

CC: City Manager



DocuSign Envelope [D: 552DB74B-34F8-4114-BC21-A1ES3E128CEE

Civil Rights & Equal Opportunity Department Date: July 26, 2023
Economic Equity & Inclusion Form Prepared By: Sarah Cecll
Contract Goals Request
Contract/PrOJect Number r:2023-0018 ] Project Name: UMKC |
: Owning Department: Housing Department Project Manager Tiffany Drummer
Funding: 1 city [CIstate [JFederal [JCO-OP [Grant: [Z10ther: migt o Counci |
Project Requirements: I M/WBE [IDBE [CJSection3 [ZIN/A
Tax Incentive: CILCRA OnFr  CIPlEea LIN/A [ other:
Prevalling Wage: 1 Yes CdNo
Davis-Bacon: 1 Yes EINo
Presenting to Council: [ Yes ENo
Construction Employment Program: [IYes: wons loyment yosls ara 10% minority hotrs & 2% female hours. This project s i ovar B00 wark hours and over $200,000.

[CINo: This project is sstimated atlesa than $200,000 and ns more than 800 wark hours.

| Estimated Number of Project Days: N/A Anticipated Solicitation Date: H

Contract Type: |
[] construction  [] Design-Build [[] Design Professional [¢/] Professional Services
[] General Service [] concession [ ]other Goods & Services [] Non- -Municipal Agency
E Co-Operative L] Revenue Sharing [ Facilities Maintenance/Repair/Renovation
Other:

Description of Contract (Provide Details):

The Purpose of this contract is to increase tenant access to legal representation in eviction
and other proceedings related to rental housing.

HCDD is requesting this contract be exempt from goals due to having a sole source

solicitation waiver. There are no subcontracting opportunities due to funding being used to

pay for current staff already with the firm only. Estimated contract amount is $756,000.
Pursuant to RSMo. Section £10.021{11) & [12) documanis ralated to bids will not ba mada available untfl bids ars comeilated.

Th|s Hocument is submyttac with all avasdaiile facts, Intentionaily falulfying this document or omitting pertinent facts s groun:is far iis: pllnarvacton
pieryuant #e KEAID Himen Herources Boles L Palicy Madee] e Snpust 2 I01S

"FOR GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT (PROCUREMENT) USE ONLY: -
Reviewed CREO Annual Goal Manual? [JYes [CINo
Walver being applied? [CdYes [CINo Type:
According to CREQ Annual Goal Manual, the Goals for this projectare: :
% MBE | % WBE % DBE
Electronic Record? Cdyes  [CINo
GSD Signature; Date:

| FOR CIVIL RIGHTS & EQUAL OPPORTUNITY DEPARTMENT (CREQ) USE ONLY:
Reviewed CREO Annual Goal Manual? [JYes [ INo CIn/A

[JThe following Goals are approved for this Project: B
9% MBE | % WBE , 9% DBE

XINo Goals are set for this Project  [XIWaiver Approved [CIwaiver Denied
Reason for Wavier: Public Service. No subcontracting opportunities. Sole Source waiver.

Electronic Record? . ...on: X1 Yes CINo —
CREO Signature: | Mark funy Date: /27/2073

—HAFECAEAnT e 1 K _

. 1 Contractor Utllization Plan {CUP) MUST be submitted to CREO prior to being posted on docket for review & approval from Councll.
"’I CREO 01 EEI Contract Goals Request REV. 10-26-2022



DocuSign Envalope [D: BF20AD40-2B3F-4502-BAAF-439FFA28CCIB

Solicitation Waiver :
Kansas City Code Section 3-7

DATE: 7/19/2023
TO: Keelv Golden, Procurement Manager
FROM: Melissa Kozakiewicz, Interim Director

SUBJECT: Solicitation Waiver Procurement- University of Missouri-Kansas City, Right to Counsel program

It Is recommended that In accordance with Code Section 3-3, the solicltation requirements of Code Section D
number 5 to contract with the University of Missouri-Kansas City, School of Law (Contractor) for the purpose of
increasing tenant access to legal representation in eviction and other proceedings related to the rental housing
program. The contractor Is the only legal service provider avallable to provide access to an adequate number of
legal fellows, with staff attorney and senior attorney oversight. They are an active non-profit partner of the
current Right to Counsel program and provide additional capacity and oversight to the program.

There is not another service provider in the region who provides access to legal fellows and senior attorney
oversight at the capacity that the University of Missouri-Kansas City, School of Law can. We are requesting to
enter into a contract with the University of Missouri-Kansas City, School of Law to services and lawyer training for
the Right to Counsel program.

The total cost of the service Is $756,000.

If you have any questions, please contact Kyle Elliott at 816.513.3007.
DocuSignad by:

MSS& WW(/') 7/24/2023

Melissa Kozakiewicz, Interim Director Date

CC: City Manager

DoouSigned by:
| Kooy, o bolor.
- 7/24/2023



DocuSign Envalops ID: 6EA518C1-C035-4010-A2BE-9DBFOEQ3CB3I3
PacuSign Envelope |D: BF 1 ASS2D-CR2IE-4498-AAFE-BADEAFE4BTED

Civil Rights & Equal Opportunity Dapartment Date: 6/8/2023
Economic Equity & Inclusion Form Prepared By: S8amah Cecl|
Small Local Business Enterprise (SLBE) Contract Review Request

| Contract/Project Number: 2023-0019  Prolect Name: Firt Call Teehndoglu LLC
| Estimated Costt: $115,000.00 |
Funding: ] aty |:|snu JFedenl |_—_|r.o-on |:|ann= [Z] Other:mmucuna
Prevalling Wage: Clves [ZINo
Davis-Bacon: L ves [ZINo
Presenting to Coundli: [ Yes CINe
Public Works Sidewslk Project: ClYes [flNo
Water Services De-ariment En: Inserin: Profassional s-vluu SLBE-WSDEPS: Pro ect:|_'Yes if INo
| Estimated Num Number of Pro]act Dlvs__T_E_D_ . ~ Antkcipated Sollcitation Date:
Contm:t Type: o _ -
| Construction ] Design-Bulld [ Design Professional [ Professionel Services
I:I General Service [] Concession [l other Goods & Services [] Non-Municipal Agency

l i ] Co-Operative [] Revenue Sharing ] Facilities Maintenance/Repair/Renovation
! (] Other: Right to Goundl

DeMptlnn of Contract (Provide Detalls):

| The purpose of this contract is to increass tenant accese to legal repreasntation in eviction
‘and other proceedings related to rental housing.

Pursuant to RSMo. Section 610.021/11 & (121 documents related to bids will not be mada svalisble until bids sre completed.

" This documant 's aubmitted with all avaiinbla facts. intantionally falsfying this documant or omitting partinant fucis I grounds for disciplinary action
rursyant to KCMO Humen Resources Rules & Poll. - Manual off, Aojwtd, 2044,

"FOR CIVIL RIGHTS & EQUAL OPPORTUNITY DEPARTMENT (CREO) USE ONLY:
- 1 SLBE Limited Solicitation
' CJ 10% Pre-Payment®
'[C]5% Bid Incentive? -

[TIExempt [ |Walver Approved [ |Walver Denled [ IN/A
Rsason for Walver: Sole Source waiver. Already swarded.

Electronic Record? *]ves INo -
Deoulligesl bz

cnaosmm:_‘f_ﬂ“m L L Date: JUhG0/20%%

FOR nnPTn'rnmrr ilsn ONLY - CONTRACOR mronu.mon

Company: mﬂ' —n
Address: . ' Phone Number: =
Contract Value: Vendor No. o
Department Signature: Date;

1 Construction or canstruction supply contract astimatad lass than $300,000 ar non-canstruction comtract less then $160,000.
2 Pre-Paymant of up to 105 of the contratt smount to be paid by Gty upon NTP as sat out In the contrect decumants.
B Bid Incentive not to excend 5% and not applicable to any contract requiring the peyment of pravaling wages.

E|'...... CAED KC O1A 5] SLBE Contract Review Nacuast REV. 10-26-2022
1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6EAS518C1-C035-4010-A2BE-9DBFOEO3CB33

Solicitation Waiver
Kansas City Code Section 3-7

DATE: 7/19/2023

TO: Keely Golden, Procurement Manager

FROM: Melissa Kozakiewicz, Interim Director

SUBJECT: Solicitation Waiver Procurement- Community Care Link, Right to Counsel m

It is recommended that In accordance with Code Section 3-3, the solicitation requirements of Code Section D
number 5 to contract with First Call Technologies LLC, aka Community Care Link (Contractor) to provide call routing
and data tracking services for the city’s existing Right to Counsel (RTC) program. The contractor has an existing
contract with the city to provide RTC services, they helped develop the current methodology used to satisfy
ordinance requirements. They are uniquely qualified to continue to perform this extremely important task.

It would cost the City more money to work with a different supplier due to their experience with the RTC program.
We are requesting to enter into a contract with First Call Technologies LLC, aka Community Care Link to maintain
a web-based platform for accepting, routing, and storing Right to Counsel applicant Information.

The total cost of the equipment is $115,000.

If you have any questicns, please contact Kyle Elliott at 816.513.3007.

DocuSigned by:
Melissa Lﬂ-of'yd!dbw ) 7/24/2023
Melissa Kozakiewicz, Interim Director Date

CC: City Manager



